OMB Control No. 2900-0721
Respondent Burden: 30 minutes
Expiration Date: 02/28/2026

Department of Veterans Affairs	VA DATE STAMP (DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE)						
EXAMINATION FOR HOUSEBO FOR REGULAR							
INSTRUCTIONS : Before completing this form 4. Use this form to determine eligibility for a information, you can contact us online through or call us toll-free at 1-800-827-1000 (TTY: 71	nore						
SEC	CTION I: VETERAN'S	DENTIFICATION INFORMATION	l				
NOTE : You may complete the form online or by har help expedite processing of the form.		nd, print neatly and legibly in ink, a	nd completely fill in each applicable check box to				
1. VETERAN/BENEFICIARY'S NAME (First, Middle Initial,	Last)						
2. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER		3. VA FILE NUMBER (If applicable)					
4. VETERAN'S SERVICE NUMBER (If applicable)		5. DATE OF BIRTH (MM/DD/YYYY)					
SEC		S IDENTIFICATION INFORMATIO	N				
6. CLAIMANT'S NAME (First, Middle Initial, Last)			N				
7. CLAIMANT'S SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER	8. RELATIONSHIP OF	CLAIMANT TO VETERAN	9. CLAIMANT'S DATE OF BIRTH (MM/DD/YYYY)				
	SELF	PARENT					
	SPOUSE	CHILD					
10. MAILING ADDRESS (Number and street or rural route	, P. O. Box, City, State, Z	IP Code and Country)					
No. & Street							
Apt./Unit Number Ci	ty						
State/Province Country	State/Province Country ZIP Code/Postal Code -						
11. TELEPHONE NUMBER (Optional) (Include Area Code)							
	Enter Internat	tional Phone Number (If applicable)					
12. EMAIL ADDRESS (Optional) I agree to receive electronic correspondence from VA in regards to my claim.							
	SECTION III:	CLAIM INFORMATION					
13. SELECT ONE OF THE FOLLOWING BENEFITS (Choo	ose one)						
Special Monthly Compensation (SMC) - Veterans and surviving spouses or parents who are eligible to receive VA compensation due to a service-related disability or death and require aid and attendance of another person to perform personal functions required in everyday living such as bathing, feeding, dressing, attending to the wants of nature, adjusting prosthetic devices, or protecting oneself from the hazards of the daily environment may be eligible for Special Monthly Compensation. A veteran or a deceased veteran's surviving spouse may also be eligible for Special Monthly Compensation based on being housebound (substantially confined to the immediate premises because of permanent disability). For a veteran, the disability causing the need for aid and attendance or housebound status must be related to service. These benefits are paid in addition to monthly compensation or Dependency Indemnity Compensation (DIC). They are not paid without eligibility to compensation.							
Special Monthly Pension (SMP) - Veterans and survivors who are eligible for Veteran's Pension and/or Survivors benefits and require the aid and attendance of another person in order to perform personal functions required in everyday living, such as bathing, feeding, dressing, attending to the wants of nature, adjusting prosthetic devices, or protecting them from the hazards of their daily environment, or are housebound (substantially confined to their immediate premises because of permanent disability), may be eligible for Special Monthly Pension (SMP). This benefit is an increased monthly amount paid to a veteran or survivor who is eligible for Veterans Pension or Survivors benefits.							
		FORM 21-2680 SEP 2018					

VETERAN'S SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER

-

	SECTION IV: IS VETERAN/CLAIMANT HOSPITALIZED?										
14A.	IS THE CLAIMANT	HOSPITALIZED?	14B. DATE ADMITTE	ED (MM/DD/	YY	YY)					
١	ES (If "YES," complexity of the complexity of th	ete Items 14B, 14C & 14D)									
٢	NO (If "NO," skip to S	ection V)	-	—							
14C	NAME OF HOSPIT	AL									
14D	ADDRESS OF HO	SPITAL									
			SECTION V: CERT	TIEICATIO							_
LCE		statements on this form are t									
		IT'S SIGNATURE (Required)		besconny		0	IGNED (MM/	/DD/Y	(YYY)		
							- (.		,		
	_						-	_	_	_	_
		(IMPOR	SECTION VI: EX TANT: Remainder o					mine	er)		
ΝΟΤΙ	E: Examiner <u>must</u>	be a Medical Doctor (MD) or	Doctor of Osteopath	nic (DO) me	edic	ine, physic	ian assista	nt or	advanced practic	ce registered	nurse.
16. D/	ATE OF EXAMINATI	ON (MM/DD/YYYY)	·	. ,						0	
	-	_									
NOT	E: EXAMINER	PLEASE READ CAREFU	ILLY								
The	nurnose of this (examination is to record n	anifestations and f	findinas n	⊖rti	inent to th	e questio	n of	whether the vet	teran/claima	ant is
hous	sebound (confine	ed to the home or immedia	ate premises) or in	need of th	he	regular ai	d and atte	enda	nce of another	person. Plea	ase provide
		as needed for each ques									
		npairment, loss of coordin aimant is blind or bedridde									
		ambulate, where they go								,	
			IFICANT SYMPTOMS	FOR EACH	CO	NDITION (D	iagnosis nee	ds to	equate to the level	of assistance d	escribed
IN	Items 26 through 37) (Describe below)									
		18. WHAT DISABILITY(IES)	ARE CONSIDERED I			AND TOT	ALLY DISA	ABLI	NG? (Describe be	elow)	
Α.				D.							
в.				Е.	.						
C.				F.							
19A.	AGE	19B. WEIGHT					19C. HEIG	HT			
		ACTUAL LBS.	ESTIMATED LBS	S	_		FEET		INCHES		
20. N	IUTRITION				_			21.	. GAIT		

22. BLOOD PRESSURE	23. PULSE RATE	24. RESPIRATORY RATE	25. WHAT DISABILITIES RESTRIC	T THE LISTED ACTIVITIES/FUNCTIONS?

VETERAN'S SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER

_

_

26. IF THE PATIENT IS CONFINED TO BED, INDICATE THE NUMBER OF HOURS IN BED								
From 9 PM to 9 AM: From 9 AM to 9 PM:								
27. DOES THE PATIENT REQUIRE ASSISTANCE WITH ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES? (Select ALL that apply)								
BATHING/SHOWERING	TENDING TO HYGIENE NEEDS		CTIVITIES (i.e., housekeep .) (Specify additional activity					
EATING OR SELF-FEEDING	TRANSFERRING IN OR OUT OF BED/CHAIR							
DRESSING	TOILETING							
AMBULATING WITHIN THE HOME OR LIVING AREA	MEDICATION MANAGEMENT							
28A. IS THE PATIENT LEGALLY BLIND? (If "Y	es," provide explanation)		28B. CORR	ECTED VISION				
YES			LEFT EYE	RIGHT EYE				
NO								
29. DOES THE PATIENT REQUIRE NURSING	HOME CARE? (If "Yes," provide explanation)							
YES								
NO								
30. IN YOUR JUDGMENT, DOES THE PATIEN DIRECT SOMEONE TO DO SO?	T HAVE THE MENTAL CAPACITY TO MANAGE THEI	R BENEFIT PAYME	ENTS, OR ARE THEY ABLE	E TO				
YES								
NO								
(If "NO," provide the								
disability(ies) that prevent them from performing this								
function and any rationale to support your								
conclusion in the space								
provided) 31. WHAT IS THE POSTURE AND GENERAL APPEARANCE OF THE PATIENT? (Describe)								
32. DESCRIBE RESTRICTIONS OF EACH UPPER EXTREMITY WITH PARTICULAR REFERANCE TO GRIP, FINE MOVEMENTS, AND ABILITY TO FEED THEMSELVES, TO BUTTON CLOTHING, SHAVE AND ATTEND TO THE NEEDS OF NATURE								
33. DESCRIBE RESTRICTIONS OF EACH LOWER EXTREMITY WITH PARTICULAR REFERANCE TO THE EXTENT OF LIMITATION OF MOTION, ATROPHY, AND CONTRACTURES OR OTHER INTERFERENCE. (NOTE: If indicated, comment specifically on weight bearing, balance and propulsion of each lower extremity)								
34. DESCRIBE RESTRICTION OF SPINE, TRU	NK, AND NECK							

—

_

35. DESCRIBE ALL OTHER PATHOLOGY IN LOSS OF MEMORY OR POOR BALANCE, T AREA 36. HOW OFTEN PER DAY OR WEEK AND I IMMEDIATE PREMISES (Describe)	'HAT AFFECTS PATIENT'S ABILITY TO PE	ERFORM SELF-CARE, OR I	F HOSPITALIZED, BEYOND THE WARD C	OR CLINICAL		
37. ARE AIDS SUCH AS CANES, BRACES, C	CRUTCHES OR THE ASSISTANCE OF AN					
YES (If "YES," check the applicable box or specify distance)	1 BLOCK 5 OR 6 BLOCKS	1 MILE OTHE				
NO	SECTION VII: EXAM	INER'S SIGNATURE				
38. PRINTED NAME OF EXAMINER		39. TITLE OF EXAMI	NER			
40. SIGNATURE OF EXAMINER (REQUIRED))	41. DATE SIGNED (MM/DD/YYYY)			
		_	_			
	SECTION VIII: EXAMIN	NER'S INFORMATION				
42. NATIONAL PROVIDER IDENTIFIER (NPI)) NUMBER OF EXAMINER					
43. NAME OF MEDICAL FACILITY						
44. ADDRESS OF MEDICAL FACILITY (Num	ber and street or rural route, city, state, ZIP	P Code and Country)				
45. TELEPHONE NUMBER OF MEDICAL FA	, ,	Phone Number (If applicable				
PENALTY: The law provides severe penalties				bo falso, or for		
fraudulent receipt of any document you are no		nuny submitting any statemen				
PRIVACY ACT NOTICE : The VA will not dis Federal Regulations 1.576 for routine uses (i.e., ci States, litigation in which the United States is a administration) as identified in the VA system of Register. Your obligation to respond is required t their SSN under Title 38, U.S.C. 5701(c)(1). The effect prior to January 1, 1975, and still in effect. 7 are considered confidential (38 U.S.C. 5701). Info eligibility to receive VA benefits, as well as to co Affairs.	ivil or criminal law enforcement, congressional a party or has an interest, the administration of f records. 58VA21/22/28, Compensation, Pensi to obtain or retain benefits. Giving us your Soci v VA will not deny an individual benefits for re The requested information is considered relevant primation that you furnish may be utilized in com	communications, epidemiologi of VA programs and delivery of ion, Education and Veteran Re ial Security Number (SSN) acc efusing to provide his or her SS t and necessary to determine ma uputer matching programs with	al or research studies, the collection of money of VA benefits, verification of identity and sta- adiness and Employment Records - VA, publis pount information is mandatory. Applicants are to N unless the disclosure is required by a Federa ximum benefits provided under the law. The res- other Federal or state agencies for the purpose of	owed to the United tus, and personnel shed in the Federal required to provide al Statute of law in sponses you submit f determining your		
RESPONDENT BURDEN: We need this information to determine your eligibility for aid and attendance or housebound benefits. Title 38, United States Code 1521 (d) and (e), 1115(1)(e), 1311(c) and (d), 1315(h), 1122, 1541(d)(e), and 1502 (b) and (c) allows us to ask for this information. We estimate that you will need an average of 30 minutes to review the instructions, find the information, and complete this form. VA cannot conduct or sponsor a collection of information unless a valid OMB control number is displayed. You are not required to respond to a collection of information if this number is not displayed. Valid OMB control numbers can be located on the OMB Internet website at http://www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain . If desired, you can call 1-800-827-1000 to get information on where to send comments or suggestions about this form.						